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Dusty Pilkington

From: Microsoft Outlook 
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosof
t.com>

To: montgomeryr@cersd.org
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 1:08 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

montgomeryr@cersd.org 
There's a problem with the recipient's mailbox. Please try resending this message. If the problem continues, please 
contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mx.google.com. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: SN1PR04MB1952.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

montgomeryr@cersd.org 
mx.google.com #<mx.google.com #5.2.1 smtp;550-5.2.1 The email account that you tried to reach is disabled. Learn 
more at 550 5.2.1 https://support.google.com/mail/?p=DisabledUser a22si3970537pfl.173 - gsmtp> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 
 d=KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector1-co-kittitas-wa-us; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version; 
 bh=+ciobbpxlMRBkCZcyZUovt/fqc8W0aZZqwdRVGbRb18=; 
 
b=iybIv9ww3Hi+aJCsPGbe+K8txwPIjT225qbnpakSrJfy/PODfGKrIGHLIOzDueVwhSFK4i64CiXnu4C7e61hWbS
izGRoOhr6eMmU4/Mt7UbPU3a4BBpOpW+wYvq3rHgw71D/IDSLwvG+8nLnn+Ve/tJMn69vnCsK1FaCBfY/rY4= 
Received: from BN3PR0401CA0017.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.162.159.155) by 
 SN1PR04MB1952.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.166.69.136) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 
 15.1.659.11; Fri, 21 Oct 2016 20:07:04 +0000 
Received: from BL2FFO11FD029.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c09::123) by 
 BN3PR0401CA0017.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:51d1::27) with Microsoft 
 SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 15.1.669.16 via 
 Frontend Transport; Fri, 21 Oct 2016 20:07:04 +0000 
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106) 
 smtp.mailfrom=co.kittitas.wa.us; dfw.wa.gov; dkim=none (message not signed) 
 header.d=none;dfw.wa.gov; dmarc=none action=none 
 header.from=co.kittitas.wa.us; 
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not 
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 designate permitted sender hosts) 
Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by 
 BL2FFO11FD029.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.173.160.69) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_0, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA_P384) id 
 15.1.669.7 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 21 Oct 2016 20:07:02 +0000 
Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df]) 
 by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df%11]) with mapi 
 id 14.03.0210.002; Fri, 21 Oct 2016 13:06:54 -0700 
From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Julie Kjorsvik 
 <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Iammarino 
 <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Holly Myers 
 <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Lawrence 
 <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Kelly Bacon 
 <kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Renfrow, Brent D (DFW" 
 <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>, "Downes, Scott G (DFW" <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>, 
 "Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW" <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>, Michael Flory 
 <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lou Whitford 
 <lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Amber Green 
 <amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Mau, Russell E (DOH" 
 <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>, Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 "montgomeryr@cersd.org" <montgomeryr@cersd.org>, "wargog@cersd.org" 
 <wargog@cersd.org>, Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 Lucas Huck <lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "SEPA (DAHP" <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>, 
 ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov> 
Subject: FW: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement 
Thread-Topic: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement 
Thread-Index: AdIqKb0WmKkpjxk1Ss2fDEtE2KLFXABmqcvwAAAjdiAABGVysA== 
Date: Fri, 21 Oct 2016 20:06:50 +0000 
Message-ID: <8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647E52DA@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 
References: <8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647E50B2@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 
 <2BFB6BFFDABDAB48AB7610004CB004314E29B4FA@WAXMXOLYMB001.WAX.wa.lcl>  
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-originating-ip: [192.168.38.11] 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 
 boundary="_005_8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647E52DAexch2010mailcokit_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Return-Path: dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 
 
CIP:66.243.251.106;IPV:NLI;CTRY:US;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(7916002)(2980300002)(4
28002)(377454003)(2473002)(199003)(189002)(2906002)(260700001)(81156014)(3846002)(2920100
001)(86362001)(7736002)(6116002)(586003)(84326002)(21480400002)(7846002)(19300405004)(626
004)(2201001)(2476003)(5001770100001)(790700001)(107886002)(102836003)(568964002)(1040160
04)(11100500001)(54356999)(101416001)(3900700001)(106466001)(8936002)(15843345004)(509869
99)(33656002)(5660300001)(5310100001)(8676002)(76176999)(19625215002)(189998001)(99936001
)(7696004)(74482002)(81166006)(42882006)(87936001)(105586002)(92566002)(4810100001)(52501
00002)(19580405001)(5890100001)(356003)(55846006)(19580395003)(567704001)(512954002)(4610
100001)(6666003)(2900100001)(16236675004)(4620100001)(15975445007)(2501003)(5260100001)(2
30783001)(921003)(1121003);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:SN1PR04MB1952;H:exch2010-
mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;SPF:None;PTR:static-66-243-251-
106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;A:1;MX:1;LANG:en; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;BL2FFO11FD029;1:P/m6W3YyXy9tuLoJQMczpO4ROxDEUi6muEnt0box9grpB7h6ueOucIi1jP/cwMUX2+fe7sv
k+udrCVrHkQ/NSEKhLDq9tRetpFYz5duKrc5tji148cg1tuyzS6bRc74YVU/Uqw6CqyCAkx5lrDLFBQ8QpMYiewdd
Q7w6ep0vFpAoEKS7UkPDottg4F2ifcuc5ickSYN+gGHOLhHijohbNhgxtKjwwWN3KH1tTtLYCzX7hQsrEj/2+g6Qs
Dqf9nLRZlX40LbuWElPbyp6g3Wke8YPzUgr+Ii2LPeJpzIDap7XXdjljs+U3VaVgTJdJT3WyElNlIi1dR9LVaoMpz
1usuj516qyZDeqR1L9HTKmu9T3McYML7RuOIwXuA1bb7Nr4r8TGG2+fne3ZGiwrJS7mc+160j+moNXh3awoHuMSs8
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y0tGkLCsMBYqtVOl5xmI+zgzNrTqagPiEFKMHzi8jXe7Xylf2+1grg/nEg7yVx+Zs1zgRLzm3f737BEkbexkEF263
/7LrI3/yFWkg7cuSfoexcwWaTWyaBSmc5XSefO1yQhxg4txtcgwSHFwTlUDe 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 0d6c4d4c-c2c9-4f62-6162-08d3f9edd379 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;SN1PR04MB1952;2:WhSOEAUtzVHxQoiN0iAXeQthprXrqFDrFbfO/7a6r5hTFGL7S/F+IvKZOamf5JxpqHHYQCp
/SNM3LFAxug4AZdvGjwsL84tXonhdNsl8okydtgL7uwKZjiobIfmMcCpmvgJBd/dKXBpmJYGJ48uOOpbKCC//5YoV
rNfqOx7k/6/E8FqBeXeRZObMtVEsNewxDUYKvI3W7SapneIIynl8CA==;3:YO88ZCgRccKJeWf/8hzTE2BjKpGxEu
/OJ5wG7BKkhtupMRjaD6wBWd2iBrJl0EI1ZK9/QdmJ6BIiftxOxCdwqBznYymKJAnLnhSJ2an84zTPBdBIXO9lqIb
4sM4glIaOv1+wcO6RPUj/727Z8kU9es8gLOoPQUfkl/YeWY9dqqhA4GPjsdTNGDWleJaRaHXOHe7D7mZZP9qUg5l2
CEYuueETp47vzKRvVAxgUc4ZlrsMSE0FyM5beJ4wi25xt91c 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:SN1PR04MB1952; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;SN1PR04MB1952;25:Og4t/yOzhppCr695+35A0B270DxqcbKb8umTiW0Cf?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?A0PfltWH8D7Px1OcI7PTnBmKv4lIRbHk6ZAeJdYBARUo9m+3ECvUk4MTaWZA?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?+qg/XMnuO4feHKc9vbn8quDSGHDeON8SSu6xZ9T7RkeTpiiY3KjoVfD2GnhW?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?u7dQ0XnzIMkuhtW4gdqJK8RON3gygGMT9DRCIQJFt6/+zF9mF7jmlxWOJRnU?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?PasHahxMf3Ht19WbKdT1dJsuyWwL1C1knwodNZLD0+dJBI/kGLx+yBTcQUy/?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?+i/UQEVtanqNd9QQrYe4uIeSMujeH/zqlK+7k3F4gHmqI50arJNFjQmT11PP?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?0IYFAw+Mbcrm6nG2utcjN4yUgToqkfJXmNl/Uvrf8bzAUrm7WbcKeoK+gluE?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?1vg+k96DabgTrWP3dWzfUbCol79t4HXA+8TUO76KcFxahM54jExxK61bjzNg?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?qEZzvE95dEMZDNmXK82IlAyEtac4M15YwbzozNVgP5Njiyg31DDFoLs5ux0Q?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?7MHrmk81E2dGSnXyg0DKN+Fx6leWGvD62P9eVek1Q/KybBo4wPsrRzsF2c+L?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Z1DX77YUQ0678LR857NGGpDUb0gHdr5CNxnFFB15LZIJA7cSIDdDB8xS9neV?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?rM6aZGRFkwx+fMpHcn+sL5yqJak23NTW+0aOkEPSajJt0LXTKXCAsRh6qjFt?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Eol5wSr4dDH06U/YZSbA2Bg3sYPNHGkN7pRZnxGnQ2mRJCIkVt5+glxI+ytZ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?mmy0DKdJHS8s2hvo/6kY2OWxZiIRo/ckMRA30IjaQP6PNgO5dshUxH49U8Zh?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ZJRXZk6M88wsAjfJeopEpNtLkI7wTdm71z0siFtDqtviuuzlXXHhHKydbdlM?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Vgvmwki93z+93zs3hZbXlJ6G0UCzhtvJmvZB/CwbT4UCBT6yey/IJ1x7Lp3T?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?p9Z+cmXi3wx/8Qy0XyJ9z3TiM6zEq2dU0/3frVIpNQk9lNY+oCCn1B9zCUFH?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?pncJSnoKtP5NvjlNr9izdsdBKx7AyP3Pp1FJ7InfCrSaj4d5BR2hVfzcZs6R?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Y11DDsUPDK9dBgn97tEhPWfu5+jr2iw1F1R5xa/tQ6RU+4dUc9mA1QT/ohst?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?s60VD7V/X4=3D?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;SN1PR04MB1952;31:9CkXo03U69u6OIJvhDJXc/fYtWA+7RwP2JCfs26/L3N6qarPGB+kpTnYcwVmKgcvCzcycL
/gQul7b3d5owadFgncL9bEVIXEamXfwx4KrEb5g896m3HD3SPPCLmyWerUINj1rCH6MA1dUcbtclOu/dPjE47N52e
21fF0A02EyEFDM6ATxuRCT7LpqPWBdC4NOWYvEiihNdL6UN7njN9zIXEbnu1LiTIsf8lK2So+LeNcTURISN3TRVt+
G5tR8wpr8j4ADcr1ZkO61GELYSZjCgDjopiXVtvuYsntKi00SOqnLctMkBBPD8zNT1HyMzng;20:LgbwBugc0YDOB
m+f9g7Y9mh3t2x/a3r09kgDQ631DI9M8h+qcxrJYU2D0jmoS6uSSlC2AEF1rU9J261JrfqnrBco1FKL9IjvgS6BaJ
ntsqL09A2NzoQDv3dEZngKuHQ40yHP2JcP76PFeL2zVZSAm4XxfbzMN+SkuXCu7zpr6IWw7RJ/xcc6S4/TFtv6vbT
+eGVtbkTohHt/5eXY+VKojI6uBCiNy+ZG0W4rNGeEWEluodb45UilOrJx+hskn1ZOl6gFwam8Tc/Q8EhLvmEFdQjP
fC2rVWNX0GI0JZsdJuuPOr9RBxzQfIlPHVSoaBCZeAtHXiZR4BZssA7dml2FUMKylNB9e/rrORlfk4iw5DeFx/KDc
fivJ5xvXdYaF7OJ8FiWG638tTsDa5AesA8wJjL5LF7GeFuSfdBqMPNnAQGPcvfjOaLbA9KByIyQYSH32oWbzFdQpq
Y5gVzTLTvk/QWTr45D3qp3FAWWLrFHmcj0SaS8dRwOHmAthkEKmq0g 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-PRVS: 
<SN1PR04MB1952EC8481310BC14C8C02C68FD40@SN1PR04MB1952.namprd04.prod.outlook.com> 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:(21748063052155); 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: 
BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(102415321)(6040176)(601004)(2401047)(13015025)(13017025)(8121501046)(
13018025)(13024025)(13023025)(5005006)(3002001)(10201501046);SRVR:SN1PR04MB1952;BCL:0;PCL
:0;RULEID:;SRVR:SN1PR04MB1952; 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
1;SN1PR04MB1952;4:TzP5/20lk7pb6xFbTO0zKJH0R8tPPjgZhlc0FTb5jEocFsbgC0GSB2nDfsW323NjjxRp6EL
VBB5kDDnF721I/aWwMwbvkhSCfdWF28bz/IB6vf/Br6U/pGVE+FSBLbqORTk0QOFlaAHfKJ3zlJnJiH0VNOIZ+69E
gXncPv9H2QChBFbZq+LLJBNhsFQWBTspZNwrr8sq7XihOVcq9FzpWddk7cqjuHtL6HOSDyagtAWDnQhDrKilI+Vew
oPPLm6w/3Pq37b5p2h3HC8eOG7Jzi1o5NMNPl2cuZ8y/VtNxb/3v1ve/dsz6U48BTPmmmUaPawZ36j5Iqu2/XNxUt
bXyPPfHd1lF7Z7tlxLbOPzkNq7Msk+1QQ9PjPEM46Z8Xp+elOpd2yoAcYHR6riwtA+a5/UI3KMROQwLMRyDiLGE8g
EmnrNYUeHZIQ2owsEE29DwyJswRoK4YIL/E7d7x0DxI0iXmR+aLFCgVSjxfa3haEJLO/MNUwzpASokbHOnV0E/BUY
Gtcx3apg6YlVDVZrj60KMhdk2nO8cY9BNfP9a3z2SOYTEyqiB6K+vNrKPX3M 
X-Forefront-PRVS: 01026E1310 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;SN1PR04MB1952;23:a5a1QzPbhklFE3orZQUXhpT4Alb1RxGvW7cjTYwu/?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?eWOnz61G9SRomg7jYL8fTlQszL7b1bD4Dd7veBel9OyHUPrK7vH/8XpAbEJP?= 
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 =?us-ascii?Q?/GXL2qgLuz6y+5/oHiOU0BdXrz8LEuXBL00D2OhW5Afd0tX4y/bJACmC6I1I?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?PSM7akG5fJdEAiuxH1sIIy5ByhaALPO+DPql501i6gVr7j88Az8e3/W1CYYS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?lF58MfMObiDiLIXnhu3sbrQDZySQNUPgMzVnVFttWb2TFNewc2r1+Wt8Fkj9?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?IwjraG/MPTinOnPRXExkFjA8PakJHUHkR6EJSVIIAzcsLXt6VLjrCIJQH+wQ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?/HwFJy1LcSJHEoza6GRWlOiB45b+7/wQf5YZD8q7fpaFYfnc+dSdIgLwtON6?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?claBhJhpJ/E9rEbnnNVPoZpoWuoOG50C4S1cAPLGR/omEgUoVKOn3yq56a9m?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?XN+I9gjbdVFRrC+No3mh2Y62ZYySRDdZN7L98TjrnlbHC5ndu5uvySCCcHus?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Y8p0Vgw/8Lvq/3N+x4HzFIvdaQSCe8BK/R8J676Sxqc2Mbzp294jSjRShRd/?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?MOzVkgmtNmaNz6sFGW+7meMXlTWEP2/c82mpEZEWdlU3I/o6YYOU7y1vowrF?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?MRzDoaODHoJv5/y45fA/GclO03muy+qlOou2sM+lxL2Zkh4hxJ7bHkhIfnUx?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?pd9IDfKtetiTv0fy0uatbAa1/RZ9gHJJia1+qeMfRhRzYlwvA6BfhzUYzhSw?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?aFk5lqoZy/uySCoWkMxRZtOqOdxv7pm+1h2Sqh9e6APVyvSIuAcf22COCjLz?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?d6hMvl42W4fSXSpJD/AsBftjv/E3NcRJMI3PzH87+yz0Lo2PO60xy1XEsWXS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?AN/uzgRD5RfnPOSAb5PbtJFGmKD5RlT+CCkVWBFLrPYccp0Kk9+0PoSpZE+Q?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4kclAKMBrzLcUnsLilz34bbHIbpJa8Qow++Qxs6tTP4yu9sMLuPrSVb/t7cK?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?BqsoTCSF36kIInOdELb4bxDLxl2u2UClXBBJmumr1QqLlDUCrIevPMjhYWzr?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Qt5L6OclA0WeBe88GHKRbE9/BnCDALFyn+qZz3D1wCjiDOwdNgNg1/nkhWLn?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?JV4UQ0H9CVpIL0m/IQZyMb1YNlp1YlmxC4b9jPqB04In+Owdg87+0JOQHuY5?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?5E+OYsWf42wa29ue78XiwkqhI8fhrqwap9FzT45JVOhLfm3b2rZNfsu8rx3O?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?e8/0SG1kXMTm6iOnp5XaNIzTx5y85DIMF41glcTWh1VhAp4KoFP/ecWYl7E4?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?WHNRuTGkmAhqHx+lU24pYuWIenxFsXs/OiFYSTQtCXMeOjUIfHpcETMU4ebx?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?iqfd3ZZ7+0Ad4hKM4nhAcf7AH1auyHeXOlfE7ZrJpWAq0Biq7u8nRZWK7PtQ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?rOWYaKFi2TXcfxauXJhJe0YRqsv9MPG6ds7A0BuTApubZfZB2IqST7t1BGaU?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?53oOrSoVNenbanfrB1NNSaqNC2ySMhI5Ucz9JwXpfi3AQqap18M6arcw16Ut?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?h9kxygKWyNhwxYZu3HzvDdU9n5NBD0EDc12BUhMoFMyg/JtGp9ZUoZNLeOXJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?t2jF5rk0Nz1OSRyfqhfaTzqNlDeOjYTjhDJyRg9jklrojXBhQ6rDMEGwPI04?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?tsZP/+rVKx5JMuaVJeaPoaEDa011WlLus/aK7Fi5cMZM3Z64//CozCJ7gF5d?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?omqW0k+SlPwlb6UDv9QsuRy3aDwyQ=3D=3D?= 
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 
 
1;SN1PR04MB1952;6:o5urhUzsSi6QO1Nt91fp65+ODyvt8bUFobwwcDJC7Co+iUF1U1L6a7ehs5zPq7owhXJNuaQ
lXOuLeSmtLEGPCjLxQBKe69Q9aeA90/khrJQuX6PgnCIKynjm1MC6sUQZ2dyD9kH+31yZRuveBVzj2Dlz5bxDMWdc
lQ6C+I9E5uHLEy5vxrdQcSnTt+g8QlpyCX57QL6qjfNISON8d8/GwkxZeUG8+9d4p8AFfe2srKwkpuRs3IOMYZL+s
UgymtkHtkNxo8cZ6ROqRT74hj/yvgOsmTOuNUubbGTQAA9MmKtKL3fGWnkZBpWxfQutqGyN;5:Cbmm/z8+TaUyD9L
ghykw3JNruwZ8ApfCWL8DJROFVHcTPS8xqhquJda5z1rdsjkjgZrP4gaIuALn1GVzYBsKJ1u6ql+TtpPNrCPx1VgU
wSxEjscdGIrMWTOzkrIBYiXEjJYr7Npr7/TaeEWcy3hubA==;24:zvLMSm5D7IJRqsRouwIKiVpH4GdWm0U9qed+j
tHbHBDGnKyGyf0dWPg7LKzHZPawVWJoSdHMbLasdsKAYlqqnRQ3Z+AKJLsjrAD+ioIhQ3Y=;7:9SYtNrCoKkOrYql
bPwTmKd7lw6WjPWfBKsTibjHtHmexB+I7wNl6lZ1fvvOuep9ONi4wAqk63rsHx2n9Bq2hDrqYYi9PPDHTpS/zPwqz
7ZeD4uf2y4W0mTkAWQfR6A2yGVY4SmCVWMlDspPjwX4MEC3DgVQxI5wa3KfgJjxoKCoa17a32tfyxI+5hgToEPf2T
CjJ5nvwlTlcvjGeEcHPiyhgJJG+6elk5tdV2ulNML3jDVnSBCPQAPNFWP367GHdSDY0dMl83RNK5dM6LTW8o+kuR/
0hCQM7RJWfDy5ucciBl4w1sQ3AXM8nidUD98tZKDQ8gZNaO8UJ0Y0YE1BuC2M1EyXQ0UYxYm43aDHwVhA= 
SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:99 
SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM 
X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 21 Oct 2016 20:07:02.7092 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 2c89440d-7e1e-47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantConnectingIp: TenantId=2c89440d-7e1e-
47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa;Ip=[66.243.251.106];Helo=[exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us] 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SN1PR04MB1952 


